

CRUDEN BAY FOLK CLUB MEETING MINUTES

Location: Kilmarnock Arms Hotel <u>Date & Time</u>: Wednesday 9th September 2015 7:30 p.m.

- 1. <u>Attendees</u>: Yvonne Bowyer, Tansy Grahame, Jill McWilliams, Mary Palmer, Mike Bowyer, Dave Dixon, Brian McAulay, Scott Thomson.
 - Brian as Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and began the agenda.
- 2. <u>Apologies for absence</u>: Tanya Mehrer, Liz Oates, Gordon Mackay, Angus McCurrach, Russell Taylor.
- 2. Minutes: The minutes from the August meeting were read and accepted by all.
- 3. Matters arising from previous minutes
 - 3.1: <u>Singing Workshop</u>: Saturday 12th September in the Village Hall 2 pm 4 pm. Tansy advised that around 15-16 attendees are expected.
 - 3.2: <u>Drumming Workshop</u>: Possibly end of October (Saturday 24th or Sunday 25th)
 Awaiting input from Angus...Action Angus
 - 3.3: <u>Beginners Guitar Workshop</u>: Brian to arrange some dates with Dave Cherry and the Guitar Tutor for the Workshop...Ongoing ...Action Brian.
 - 3.4: <u>Ceilidhoween</u>: A huge well done goes to Gordon for the production of the tickets and posters for the event. There are already 43 tickets sold. It is hoped to use the Rebos lighting system for the Stage and Hall, and a Smoke Machine from Angus.

3.5 <u>New Wireless Sound System</u>: The purchase of a new wireless sound system for the Folk Club is ongoing and investigation taking place into what is out there to fit our requirements, it is hoped to contact the Engineer at Sound Waves for advice. ...Action Brian, Gordon.

4, New Business

4.1 Review of the August Folk night: Great to be back in the Dining Room. With some Swedish visitors along with a good turnout of our regulars. It would be a great help if we could all assist in returning the equipment back up the stairs at the end of the evening, rather than being left to the same limited number of people.



Thanks in advance.

4.4 <u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Tansy reported on August Finances as follows:

Previous Total: £2,976.34

Income

August Folk Club	Raffle	£200.00

Expenses

Ink and Paper (Tickets & Posters)	£ 83.46
Raffle Prizes & Books	£ 32.59
Total:	£116.05

New Total £2,976.34 + 200.00 -116.05 = £3,060.29

- 5.0 CBFC Promotion and Publicity: Nothing to report.
- 6.0 <u>A.O.C.B.</u>: A table has been booked in the Killie Dining Room for 20 places on Boxing Night, the menu to be pre-selected once available, and a Secret Santa once again.

Then carry on to a session of music, this will replace the December Folk Night which land on Christmas night. To be announced at the September Folk Night.

<u>Refugee Concert</u>: It was agreed by all that the Folk Club will fully support any fund raising concert organised by Andy Clucas, Andy has already planned for the 21st November and we await more details on venue, times etc.

7.0 <u>Date of next Meeting and Close</u>: Brian thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting.

Next Meeting: Wednesday 7th October 07:30 in the Killie

Scott Thomson (CBFC Secretary)